



William Aldrich CPHC

Graduate Architect / 3 Years at CDA



Profile

William Aldrich joined CDA in early 2021. He is currently pursuing his architectural licensure and is a US Certified Passive House Consultant. William has experience in construction and design through his past careers and has a desire to create beautiful designs that are also functional and buildable. His passions lie in sustainable, energy-efficient design and in developing buildings meant to last longer than a single generation.

Education

Carnegie Mellon University, B.Arch, 2017

Work History

Chris Dawson Architect, 2021 - Present
Sowinski Sullivan Architects, 2018 - 2020
Office for Planning & Architecture, Summer 2015, Spring 2018
A2 Master Carpenters, Summers of 2012 - 2017
Carnegie Mellon Architecture Woodshop, 2014 - 2017
Urban Design Build Studio, 2015 - 2016

Key Past Projects

Boiling Springs Mill Renovation, 2023
Pine Grove Healthy Home, 2023
Harrisburg Public Safety Building Renovations, 2022 - 2023
Milton Hershey School Environmental Center Study, 2021 - 2022
Milton Hershey School Swatara & Willow Woods Student Homes, 2021
Richards Mt Washington Residence, 2021
Richards Lake House, 2021
321 N Front Street Apartments, 2021
234 N 3rd Street Apartments, 2021
751 S George Street Apartments, 2021
512/514 N 2nd Street Apartments, 2021

Programs

Autodesk Revit
Autodesk AutoCAD Architecture
Adobe Suite – Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom, Dreamweaver
McNeel Rhinoceros, Grasshopper
Twinmotion / Unreal Engine
Sketchup